

Message

From: John Rattray [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RATTRAYJ]
Sent: 2017-02-27 5:10:28 PM
To: JoAnne Butler [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JoAnneButlercd3]; Leonard Kula [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Leonard Kula]; Michael Lyle [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Michael Lyle5aa]; Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KimMarshall9f5]; Doug Thomas [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Douglas Thomas2]; Terry Young [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Terry Young]
CC: Bruce Campbell [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Bruce Campbell]; Margaret McNeil [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Mcneilm]
Subject: Wed Board meeting

Bruce has asked that you be ready and available to join the Board meeting after the Committee Chair reports prior to the break. Bruce wants you to be present for the discussion on rate mitigation. I will confirm the timing but wanted to give you a heads up.

John Rattray | General Counsel, Secretary, and Chief Reliability Compliance Officer

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2856
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)